

Protection of Personal Information Manual

Policies and Procedures

Contents

Purpose of this Manual	3
Definitions	4
Introduction to the company and the type of business	10
Part 1: The Information Officer and Deputy Information Officers	11
Part 2: Promotion of Access to Information Act Guide	12
Part 3: Publication and availability of certain records	13
Part 4: Description of records available in terms of other legislation	14
Part 5: Form of request for access to records and prescribed fees	16
Part 6: Processing of Personal Information	18
Part 7: Safeguarding of Information	20
Part 8: Security Compromises	22
Part 9: Internal training and awareness	24
Part 10: Retention and disposal of personal information	25
Part 11: Availability of the Manual	26
Part 12: Updating the Manual	

Purpose of this Manual

The Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 2013 recognises that, in terms of the Constitution of South Africa, everyone has the right to privacy. This includes the right against unlawful collection, retention, dissemination and use of personal information. The Act therefore regulates the processing of personal information by public and private bodies in a manner that gives effect to the constitutional right to privacy subject to justifiable limitations that are aimed at protecting other rights and important interests, particularly the right to access to information.

The Act requires responsible parties to take actions to ensure protection of personal information when processing, and compliance with the eight lawful conditions of processing set out in the Act.

The purpose of this PAIA Manual is to facilitate access to information in line with the Promotion of Access to Information Act (PAIA) and to uphold the principles of transparency, accountability, and accessibility. This manual serves as a guide for individuals and entities on how to request access to records held by GLA, ensuring these requests are managed with openness and responsibility.

Definitions

The following terms used in this manual and legislation are defined as follows:

"The Act": The Protection of Personal Information Act, 4 of 2013, and includes any regulation under the Act.

"Biometrics": A technique of personal identification that is based on physical, physiological or behavioural characterisation including blood typing, fingerprinting, DNA analysis, retinal scanning and voice recognition.

"Body": public or private body.

"Code of conduct": A code of conduct issued by the Regulator in terms of Chapter 7 of the Act.

"Competent person": Any person who is legally competent to consent to any action or decision being taken in respect of any matter concerning a child.

"Consent": Any voluntary, specific and informed expression of will in terms of which permission is given for the processing of personal information.

"Constitution": The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa of 1996.

"Data subject": The person to whom personal information relates.

"De-identify": In relation to personal information of a data subject, means to delete any information that identifies the data subject, can be used or manipulated by a reasonably foreseeable method to identify the data subject, or can be linked by a reasonably foreseeable method to other information that identifies the data subject.

"Direct marketing": To approach a data subject, either in person or by mail or electronic communication, for the direct or indirect purpose of promoting or offering to supply, in the ordinary course of business, any goods or services to the data subject, or requesting the data subject to make a donation of any kind for any reason. GL Attorneys Incorporated does not process personal information for the purpose of direct marketing.

"Electronic communication": Any text, voice, sound or image message sent over an electronic communications network which is stored in the network or in the recipient's terminal equipment until it is collected by the recipient.

"Filing system": Any structured set of information, whether centralised, decentralised or dispersed on a functional or geographical basis, which is accessible according to specific criteria.

"GL Attorneys Incorporated": means GL Attorneys Incorporated (Reg No: 2003/011044/21) and shall hereinafter be referred to as "GLA" or, where appropriate, as "the responsible party".

"Head": of, or in relation to, a private body means:

- a) in the case of a natural person, that natural person or any person duly authorised by that natural person;
- b) in the case of a partnership, any partner of the partnership or any person duly authorised by the partnership; or
- c) in the case of a juristic person the chief executive officer or equivalent officer of the juristic person or any person duly authorised by that officer.

"Minister": The Cabinet member responsible for the administration of justice.

"Operator": A person who processes personal information for a responsible party in terms of a contract or mandate, without coming under the direct authority of that party.

"Person": A natural person or a juristic person.

"Personal information": Information relating to an identifiable, living, natural person, and where it is applicable, an identifiable, existing juristic person, including, but not limited to:

a) information relating to the race, gender, sex, pregnancy, marital status, national, ethnic or social origin, colour, sexual orientation, age, physical or mental health, well-being, disability, religion, conscience, belief, culture, language and birth of the person;

b) information relating to the education or the medical, financial, criminal or employment

history of the person;

c) any identifying number, symbol, e-mail address, physical address, telephone number,

location information, online identifier or other particular assignment to the person;

d) the biometric information of the person;

e) the personal opinions, views or preferences of the person;

f) correspondence sent by the person that is implicitly or explicitly of a private or

confidential nature or further correspondence that would reveal the contents of the

original correspondence;

g) the views or opinions of another individual about the person; and

h) the name of the person if it appears with other personal information relating to the

person or if the disclosure of the name itself would reveal information about the person.

"POPI": Protection of Personal Information.

"POPIA": Protection of Personal Information Act of 2013.

"PAIA": Promotion of Access to Information Act of 2000.

"**Prescribed**": Prescribed by regulation or by a code of conduct.

"Private body":

a) a natural person who carries or has carried on any trade, business or profession, but

only in such capacity;

b) a partnership which carries or has carried on any trade, business or profession; or

c) any former or existing juristic person but excludes a public body.

"**Processing**": Any operation or activity or any set of operations, whether or not by automatic means, concerning personal information, including:

- a) the collection, receipt, recording, organisation, collation, storage, updating or modification, retrieval, alteration, consultation or use;
- b) dissemination by means of transmission, distribution or making available in any other form; or
- c) merging, linking, as well as restriction, degradation, erasure or destruction of information.

"Public body":

- a) any department of state or administration in the national or provincial sphere of government or any municipality in the local sphere of government; or
- b) any other functionary or institution when:
 - i. exercising a power or performing a duty in terms of the Constitution or a provincial constitution; or
 - ii. exercising a public power or performing a public function in terms of any legislation.

"Public record": A record that is accessible in the public domain and which is in the possession of or under the control of a public body, whether or not it was created by that public body.

"Record": Any recorded information:

- a) regardless of form or medium, including any of the following:
 - i. Writing on any material;
 - ii. information produced, recorded or stored by means of any tape-recorder, computer equipment, whether hardware or software or both, or other device,

and any material subsequently derived from information so produced, recorded or stored;

- iii. label, marking or other writing that identifies or describes anything of which it forms part, or to which it is attached by any means;
- iv. book, map, plan, graph or drawing;
- v. photograph, film, negative, tape or other device in which one or more visual images are embodied so as to be capable, with or without the aid of some other equipment, of being reproduced;
- b) in the possession or under the control of a responsible party;
- c) whether or not it was created by a responsible party; and
- d) regardless of when it came into existence.

"Regulator": The Information Regulator established in terms of section 39 of the Act.

"Re-identify": In relation to personal information of a data subject, means to resurrect any information that has been de-identified, that:

- a) identifies the data subject;
- can be used or manipulated by a reasonably foreseeable method to identify the data subject; or
- c) can be linked by a reasonably foreseeable method to other information that identifies the data subject, "re-identified" has a corresponding meaning.

"Republic": The Republic of South Africa.

"Responsible party": A public or private body or any other person which, alone or in conjunction with others, determines the purpose of and means for processing personal information.

"Restriction": To withhold from circulation, use or publication any personal information that forms part of a filing system, but not to delete or destroy such information.

"Special personal information":

- a) the religious or philosophical beliefs, race or ethnic origin, trade union membership, political persuasion, health or sex life or biometric information of a data subject; or
- b) the criminal behaviour of a data subject to the extent that such information relates to:
 - i. the alleged commission by a data subject of any offence; or
 - ii. any proceedings in respect of any offence allegedly committed by a data subject or the disposal of such proceedings.

"Unique identifier": Any identifier that is assigned to a data subject and is used by a responsible party for the purposes of the operations of that responsible party and that uniquely identifies that data subject in relation to that responsible party.

Introduction to the company and the type of business

GLA is a private body and legal practice, registered as such with the Legal Practice Council.

The website address of GLA is www.gla.co.za.

Part 1: The Information Officer and Deputy Information Officers

As a responsible party, GLA must ensure that the conditions for the lawful processing of personal information are complied with. This is done through the appointment of an Information Officer who will take responsibility and accountability for the provisions of the Act.

The Information Officer is the person duly authorised by the Head of GLA. This individual has accepted and acknowledged his role in this capacity and is aware of the accountability that comes with it.

GLA has appointed three Deputy Information Officers to whom the responsibilities in terms of the Act as well as PAIA, will be delegated. The Deputy Information Officers will be afforded sufficient time, adequate resources and the financial means to devote to matters concerning POPIA and PAIA.

The registration of the Information Officer and Deputy Information Officers of GL Attorneys was accepted by the Information Regulator, as confirmed by the certificate attached hereto as Annexure "GLA1".

The name of the responsible party was changed from "Groenewald Lubbe Incorporated" to "GL Attorneys" with effect from 11 August 2022. A disclosure certificate issued by the Companies and Intellectual Property Commission is attached hereto as Annexure "GLA2".

Part 2: Promotion of Access to Information Act Guide

A Guide has been compiled in terms of Section 10 of PAIA by the Human Rights Commission. It contains information required by a person wishing to exercise any right, contemplated by PAIA. It is available in all of the official languages.

The Guide is available for inspection, *inter alia*, at the office of the Human Rights Commission at Braampark Forum 3, 33 Hoofd Street, Braampark, Johannesburg and on its website at www.sahrc.org.za.

Responsibility for the Guide was transferred to the Information Regulator in terms of section 114 of POPIA on 30 June 2021.

Part 3: Publication and availability of certain records

At this stage no notice affecting GLA has been published on the categories of records that are automatically available without a person having to request access in terms of PAIA.

Part 4: Description of records available in terms of other legislation

Records available in terms of other legislation are as follows:

- 1. Income Tax Act 58 of 1962;
- 2. Value Added Tax Act 89 of 1991;
- 3. Labour Relations Act 66 of 1995;
- 4. Basic Conditions of Employment Act 75 of 1997;
- 5. Employment Equity Act 55 of 1998;
- 6. Skills Development Levies Act 9 of 1999; and
- 7. Unemployment Insurance Act 63 of 2001.

Category of record	Details of record	Availability
Companies Act records	Documents of incorporation	PAIA request
	Share register	(see below)
	Minutes of directors' meetings	
	Records relating to the appointment of	
	the directors / auditors / secretary /	
	information officer and other officers	
	Other statutory registers including the	
	Covid-19 records	
Financial records	Annual Financial Statements	PAIA request
	Tax Returns	(see below)
	Accounting Records	
	Banking Records	
	Asset Register	
	Invoices	

Income Tax records	PAYE records	PAIA request
	Documents issued to employees for	(see below)
	income tax purposes	
	Records of payments made to SARS on	
	behalf of employees	
	All other statutory compliance records:	
	1. VAT	
	2. Skills Development Levies	
	3. UIF	
Personnel documents	Employment contracts	PAIA request
and records	Medical Aid records	(see below)
	Disciplinary records	
	Salary records	
	Leave records	
	Training records	

Part 5: Form of request for access to records and prescribed fees

The requestor must complete Form C of Annexure B to the Regulations to the Promotion of Access to Information Act 2 of 2000 (published under Government Notice R187 in *Government Gazette* 23119 of 15 February 2002 as amended by Government Notice R1244 in *Government Gazette* 25411 of 22 September 2003) and submit this form together with a request fee, to the Head of GLA or to the Information Officer.

A request for records may be submitted to the Head of GLA or to the Information Officer by electronic mail to both the general email address of GLA and to the direct email address of the Information Officer.

The form for a request for access must at least require the requestor concerned-

- (a) to provide sufficient particulars to enable the Head of GLA or the Information Officer to identify-
 - (i) the record or records requested; and
 - (ii) the requestor;
- (b) to indicate which form of access is required;
- (c) to specify a postal address or fax number of the requestor in the Republic;
- (d) to identify the right the requestor is seeking to exercise or protect and provide an explanation of why the requested record is required for the exercise or protection of that right;
- (e) if, in addition to a written reply, the requestor wishes to be informed of the decision on the request in any other manner, to state that manner and the necessary particulars to be so informed; and
- (f) if the request is made on behalf of a person, to submit proof of the capacity in which the requestor is making the request, to the reasonable satisfaction of the Head of GLA or the Information Officer.

A requestor is required to pay the prescribed fees before a request will be processed in terms of the Regulations regarding the Promotion of Access to Information published in Government Notice R187 of 2002 in Government Gazette 23119 of 15 February 2002.

Records may be withheld until the fees have been paid.

The fee structure is available on the website of the South African Human Rights Commission at www.sahrc.org.za.

Part 6: Processing of Personal Information

GLA processes personal information in compliance with the eight lawful conditions set out by the Protection of Personal Information Act (POPIA). Each condition ensures that the processing of personal information is fair, accountable, and protects the rights of data subjects.

These conditions are as follows:

1. Accountability

GLA, as a responsible party, is accountable for ensuring that all conditions for lawful processing are adhered to. This means that GLA will take responsibility for protecting personal information and will remain transparent in its handling of personal information.

2. Processing Limitation

Personal information is processed lawfully and in a minimal, reasonable manner. GLA will only collect information necessary for its specified purpose, will avoid collecting excessive personal information, and will obtain information directly from the data subject when possible.

3. Purpose Specification

Personal information is collected for a specific, explicitly defined, and lawful purpose. GLA does not use the information for a different purpose unless consent is obtained or otherwise required by law.

4. Further Processing Limitation

Any further processing of personal information will be compatible with the original purpose for which the data was collected. GLA will ensure that further processing aligns with the data subject's reasonable expectations and the original purpose.

5. Information Quality

GLA will take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy, completeness, and relevance of the personal information it holds. To maintain data quality, information will be updated as necessary and in accordance with the data subject's input.

6. Openness

GLA will ensure transparency in its information processing activities by providing data subjects with information on the collection and use of their personal information. This includes making the PAIA Manual available and clearly communicating the purposes of data collection.

7. Security Safeguards

GLA will protect personal information through appropriate technical and organizational measures to prevent loss, damage, unauthorized destruction, and unauthorized access to personal data. This includes implementing policies, firewalls, antivirus software, and access controls.

8. Data Subject Participation

Data subjects have the right to access their personal information and request corrections or deletions where information is inaccurate, irrelevant, or obtained unlawfully. GLA will facilitate this participation by providing procedures for data subjects to request updates to their information.

Part 7: Safeguarding of Information

GLA will secure the integrity and confidentiality of personal information in its possession or under its control by taking appropriate, reasonable technical and organisational measures to prevent:

- a) Loss of, damage to or unauthorised destruction of personal information; and
- b) Unlawful access to or processing of personal information.

GLA has performed a risk assessment to identify internal and external risks to personal information in our possession or under our control. This was done based on where information is stored and who has access to it to identify the risk of the above.

The risks identified are as follows:

- a) Loss of Data;
- b) Unauthorised access or theft of data;
- c) Unauthorised sharing of data; and
- d) Inaccurate and outdated data.

Safeguards have been implemented to mitigate the identified risks. These safeguards are monitored on a regular basis and updated as necessary where deficiencies are identified.

The following safeguards are implemented:

- a) Internal policies;
- b) Antivirus;
- c) Firewalls;
- d) Access controls; and

 e) Remote destruction.

Part 8: Security Compromises

Where there are reasonable grounds to believe that the personal information of a data subject has been accessed or acquired by any unauthorised person, GLA shall notify:

- a) the Regulator; and
- b) the data subject, unless the identity or contact information of the data subject cannot be established.

The notification will be made as soon as reasonably possible after the discovery of the compromise, taking into account the legitimate needs of law enforcement or any measures reasonably necessary to determine the scope of the compromise and to restore the integrity of the responsible party's information system.

The notification will only be delayed if a public body responsible for the prevention, detection or investigation of offences or the Regulator determines that notification will impede a criminal investigation by the public body concerned.

The notification to a data subject shall be in writing and communicated to the data subject in at least one of the following ways:

- a) mailed to the data subject's last known physical or postal address;
- b) sent by e-mail to the data subject's last known e-mail address;
- c) placed in a prominent position on the website of the responsible party;
- d) published in the news media; or
- e) as may be directed by the Regulator.

The following information will be included in notifications:

a) a description of the possible consequences of the security compromise;

- b) a description of the measures that we intend to take or have taken to address the security compromise;
- c) a recommendation with regard to the measures to be taken by the data subject to mitigate the possible adverse effects of the security compromise; and
- d) if known, the identity of the unauthorised person who may have accessed or acquired the personal information.

Part 9: Internal training and awareness

Training is provided at regular intervals to employees in order to ensure that everyone is informed of the requirements of POPIA and PAIA, as well as the policies and procedures within GLA to ensure compliance.

Part 10: Retention and disposal of personal information

GLA does not retain Personal Information any longer than is necessary for achieving the purpose for which the Personal Information was collected and processed.

Personal Information is retained for at least seven years from the date of the last entry recorded on a specific file, as contemplated in Rule 54.9.2 of the Legal Practice Council's rules.

GLA, as a responsible party, must destroy or delete a record of Personal Information or deidentify Personal Information as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer authorised to retain the record.

Personal Information is destroyed or deleted in a manner that prevents its reconstruction in an intelligible form.

Part 11: Availability of the Manual

This PAIA Manual is available for public inspection on GLA's official website at www.gla.co.za and at the firm's offices during regular business hours. Individuals may also request a copy of the manual by contacting the Information Officer.

Part 12: Updating the Manual

GLA commits to reviewing and updating this PAIA Manual regularly to reflect any changes in applicable laws or regulations. Updates will be published and made accessible to ensure ongoing compliance with PAIA and POPIA requirements.



INFORMATION OFFICER "GLA1" REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Issued by the Information Regulator on 04/11/2024 at 14:27:08

ORGANISATION DETAILS

Organisation Name GL ATTORNEYS

Regulator Registration Number 2024-001147

Regulator Registration Date 2024-05-10

Organisation Type PRIVATE ORGANISATION

Private Organisation Type PERSONAL LIABILITY COMPANY [INC]

Public Organisation Type

INFORMATION OFFICER DETAILS

Full Name	Туре	Appointment Date
HARMSE, KRIS	Information Officer	2021-04-29
KALYAN, BHAVNA	Deputy Information Officer	2024-10-18
COETZEE, GERALDENE	Deputy Information Officer	2024-10-18
MALULEKA, KURHULA	Deputy Information Officer	2024-10-18



010 023 5200



enquiries@inforegulator.org.za



www.inforegulator.org.za

Adv. FDP Tlakula (Chairperson), Adv. LC Stroom Nzama (Full-time Member), Adv. JC Weapond (Full-time Member), Mr. MV Gwala (Part-time Member)

Mr M. Mosala (Chief Executive Officer)











INFORMATION OFFICER REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Issued by the Information Regulator on 04/11/2024 at 14:27:08





010 023 5200



enquiries@inforegulator.org.za



www.inforegulator.org.za

Adv. FDP Tlakula (Chairperson), Adv. LC Stroom Nzama (Full-time Member), Adv. JC Weapond (Full-time Member), Ms. AR Tilley (Part-time Member), Mr. MV Gwala (Part-time Member)











Certificate issued by the Commissioner of Companies & Intellectual Property Commission on Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 10:21

"GLA2"

Companies and Intellectual Property Commission

a member of the dti group

Disclosure Certificate: Companies and Close Corporations

Registration Number: 2003 / 011044 / 21
Enterprise Name: GL ATTORNEYS

ENTERPRISE INFORMATION

Registration Number 2003 / 011044 / 21

Enterprise Name GL ATTORNEYS

Registration Date 16/05/2003

Business Start Date 16/05/2003

Enterprise Type Personal Liability Company

Enterprise Status In Business

Compliance Notice Status NONE
Financial Year End February

TAX Number 9691675145

Addresses POSTAL ADDRESS ADDRESS OF REGISTERED OFFICE

P O BOX 3073 31 HARLY STREET
BROMHOFF RANDBURG
BROMHOFF RANDBURG
GAUTENG GAUTENG
2154 2125

ACTIVE MEMBERS / DIRECTORS

Surname and First Names	Туре	ID Number /	Contrib.	Interest	Appoint.	Address
		Date of Birth	(R)	(%)	Date	
GROENEWALD, RUDOLPH HENDRIK	Director	7712115001086	0.00	0.00	01/06/2006	Postal: PO BOX 3073, BROMHOF, BROMHOF, GAUTENG, 2154
						Residential: 13 RATCLIFFE DRIVE, MORNINGSIDE MANOR X1, SANDTON, GAUTENG, 2196
LUBBE, JACOB JOHANNES	Director	7401275007089	0.00	0.00	16/05/2003	Postal: P O BOX 3073, BROMHOF, BROMHOF, GAUTENG, 2154
						Residential: 31 HOBDAYS CRESCENT, SILVER LAKES, PRETORIA, GAUTENG, 0081
KALYAN, BHAVNA	Director	7907090099085	0.00	0.00	01/07/2015	Postal: P O BOX 9, FOURWAYS NORTH, JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG, 2191
						Residential: 33 SPARROW DRIVE, MAGALIESSIG, FOURWAYS, GAUTENG, 2191

AUDITOR DETAILS

Auditor Name Type Status Appointment Resignation Email Address
Date Date

MALAN DU PREEZ INGELYF Auditor Resign

Profession Number: 903973A

Page 1 of 5

Physical Address

the dti Campus - Block F77 Meintjies StreetSunnyside 0001

Postal Address: Companies
P O Box 429

Pretoria 0001

Docex: 256
Web: www.cipc.co.za

Contact Centre: 086 100 2472 (CIPC)
Contact Centre (International): +27 12 394 9573



Certificate issued by the Commissioner of Companies & Intellectual Property Commission on Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 10:21

Disclosure Certificate: Companies and Close Corporations

Companies and Intellectual Property Commission

Registration Number: 2003 / 011044 / 21
Enterprise Name: GL ATTORNEYS

a member of the dti group

HERMAN WESSELS CA (SA)

Auditor

Resign

Profession Number:

RAUTENBACH AUDITORS

Auditor

Current 2008-05-01

ACTIVE

merle@rraccountants.co.za

Profession Number: 5005676

CHANGE SUMMARY

31/05/2005 Accounting Officer Change on 29/04/2005.

Change Record

Name : = MALAN DU PREEZ INGELYF

Status : = Resign

21/09/2009 Registered Address Change on 12/10/2009.

264 OAK AVENUE GROUND FLOOR RANDBURG

2125

21/09/2009 Registered Address Change on 12/10/2009

264 OAK AVENUE GROUND FLOOR RANDBURG

2125

02/06/2014 Annual Return completed on 02/06/2014.

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 53220150

14/05/2015 SMS Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 14/05/2015.

E-Mail send to JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE for 2015

04/06/2015 Annual Return completed on 04/06/2015.

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 526872281

24/07/2015 Member Change on 24/07/2015

Director BHAVNA KALYAN was added

02/05/2016 SMS Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 02/05/2016.

E-Mail send to BHAVNA KALYAN for 2016

08/05/2017 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 08/05/2017.

E-Mail sent to JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE for 2017

31/05/2017 Annual Return completed on 31/05/2017.

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 573288671

04/10/2017 Registered Address Change on 04/10/2017.

31 HARLY STREET RANDBURG RANDBURG GAUTENG2125

02/05/2018 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 02/05/2018.

E-Mail sent to JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE for 2018

01/05/2020 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 01/05/2020.

E-Mail sent to BHAVNA KALYAN for 2020

07/05/2021 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 07/05/2021.

E-Mail sent to BHAVNA KALYAN for 2021

09/05/2022 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 09/05/2022

E-Mail sent to RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD for 2022

09/05/2022 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 09/05/2022.

E-Mail sent to JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE for 2022

Page 2 of 5

0001



Certificate issued by the Commissioner of Companies & Intellectual Property Commission on Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 10:21

Disclosure Certificate: Companies and Close Corporations

Companies and Intellectual Property Commission

Registration Number: 2003 / 011044 / 21 **GL ATTORNEYS** Enterprise Name:

a member of the dti group

17/05/2022 Member Change on 17/05/2022

Director JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE - Change was made.

- Residential address changed from 41 ZINKWAZIE STREET to 31 HOBDAYS CRESCENT.
- Residential address changed from HILLSIDE ESTATES to SILVER LAKES.
- Residential address changed from MORELETAPARK to PRETORIA.
- Business address changed from 41 ZINKWAZIE STREET to 31 HOBDAYS CRESCENT.
- Business address changed from HILLSIDE ESTATES to SILVER LAKES.
- Business address changed from MORELETAPARK to PRETORIA.

- Email Changed from MERLE@RRACCOUNTANTS.CO.ZA to JACQUES@GLA.CO.ZA.

17/05/2022 Member Change on 17/05/2022.

Director RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD - Change was made.

- Residential address changed from 20 ROCKLANDS to 13 RATCLIFFE DRIVE.
- Residential address changed from 54 MALUTI DRIVE to MORNINGSIDE MANOR X1.
- Residential address changed from NORTHCLIFF to SANDTON.
- Business address changed from 20 ROCKLANDS to 13 RATCLIFFE DRIVE.
- Business address changed from 54 MALUTI DRIVE to MORNINGSIDE MANOR X1.
- Business address changed from NORTHCLIFF to SANDTON.

17/05/2022 Member Change on 17/05/2022

Director BHAVNA KALYAN - Change was made.

- Residential address changed from UNIT12 to 33 SPARROW DRIVE.
- Residential address changed from VILLAGE VIEW to MAGALIESSIG.
- Residential address changed from POLLOCK LANE FOURWAYS to FOURWAYS.
- Business address changed from UNIT12 to 33 SPARROW DRIVE.
- Business address changed from VILLAGE VIEW to MAGALIESSIG.
- Business address changed from POLLOCK LANE FOURWAYS to FOURWAYS.
- Postal address changed from P O BOX 13195 to P O BOX 9.
- Postal address changed from LAUDIUM to FOURWAYS NORTH.
- Postal address changed from PRETORIA to JOHANNESBURG
- Email Changed from ICHHARAMB@GMAIL.COM to BHAVNA@GLA.CO.ZA.

08/08/2022 Member Change on 08/08/2022

Director JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE - Change was made.

- Cell NUmber changed from 0724601882 to 0824931822.

01/11/2022 Name Change on 01/11/2022.

GLA ATTORNEYS

30/05/2005 Accounting Officer Change on 21/04/2005.

Change Record

Name : = MALAN DU PREEZ INGELYF

Status : = Resign

31/05/2005 Accounting Officer Change on 29/04/2005.

Add Record

Name : = HERMAN WESSELS CA (SA)

Status : = Current 06/06/2007 Member Change on 01/06/2006

Surname=GROENEWALD Full ForeNames=JURIE WYNAND

Id No=7511045083085

Status: RESIGNEDNature of Change=DIRECTOR RESIGNED

21/09/2009 Registered Address Change on 12/10/2009.

> 264 OAK AVENUE GROUND FLOOR RANDBURG

2125

21/09/2009 Registered Address Change on 12/10/2009

> 264 OAK AVENUE **GROUND FLOOR** RANDBURG

2125

21/09/2009 Postal Address Change on 12/10/2009

Page 3 of 5

Physical Address

Pretoria

0001

Docex: 256





Certificate issued by the Commissioner of Companies & Intellectual Property Commission on Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 10:21

Disclosure Certificate: Companies and Close Corporations

Companies and Intellectual Property Commission

a member of the dti group

Registration Number: 2003 / 011044 / 21
Enterprise Name: GL ATTORNEYS

P O BOX 3073 BROMHOFF

2154

21/09/2009 Postal Address Change on 12/10/2009.

P O BOX 3073 BROMHOFF

2154

14/05/2015 SMS Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 14/05/2015.

E-Mail send to RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD for 2015

24/07/2015 Member Change on 24/07/2015.

Director JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE details was Changed

02/05/2016 SMS Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 02/05/2016.

E-Mail send to JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE for 2016

06/07/2016 Annual Return completed on 06/07/2016.

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 537813955

08/05/2017 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 08/05/2017.

E-Mail sent to RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD for 2017

02/05/2018 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 02/05/2018.

E-Mail sent to RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD for 2018

17/05/2018 Annual Return completed on 17/05/2018.

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 5117260871

10/06/2019 Annual Return completed on 10/06/2019.

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 5187285419

01/05/2020 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 01/05/2020.

E-Mail sent to JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE for 2020

07/05/2021 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 07/05/2021.

E-Mail sent to RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD for 2021

08/08/2022 Member Change on 08/08/2022.

Director BHAVNA KALYAN - Change was made.

16/05/2003 Registration of CC/CO on 16/05/2003

06/06/2007 Member Change on 01/06/2006.

Surname=GROENEWALD

Full ForeNames=RUDOLPH HENDRIK

Id No=7712115001086

Status :ACTIVENature of Change=ACTIVE

19/05/2008 Accounting Officer Change on 11/10/2005.

HERMAN WESSELS CA (SA) Reported Material Irregularity on : 1 October 2005 Status : Resign

19/05/2008 Accounting Officer Change on 01/05/2008.

P.O BOX 11937 ERASMUSKLOOF

0048

Status : Address Change 21/09/2009 Postal Address Change on 12/10/2009

Page 4 of 5



Certificate issued by the Commissioner of Companies & Intellectual Property Commission on Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 10:21

Disclosure Certificate: Companies and Close Corporations

Companies and Intellectual Property Commission

Registration Number: **GL ATTORNEYS** Enterprise Name:

a member of the dti group

P O BOX 3073 BROMHOFF

2154

21/09/2009 Postal Address Change on 12/10/2009.

> P O BOX 3073 **BROMHOFF**

2154

24/07/2015 Member Change on 24/07/2015.

Director RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD details was Changed

02/05/2016 SMS Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 02/05/2016.

E-Mail send to RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD for 2016

08/05/2017 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 08/05/2017.

E-Mail sent to BHAVNA KALYAN for 2017

02/05/2018 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 02/05/2018.

E-Mail sent to BHAVNA KALYAN for 2018

01/05/2020 Fmail Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 01/05/2020

E-Mail sent to RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD for 2020

21/10/2020 Annual Return completed on 21/10/2020.

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 5315158878

07/05/2021 Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 07/05/2021.

E-Mail sent to JACOB JOHANNES LUBBE for 2021

Annual Return completed on 09/06/2021. 09/06/2021

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 5347617116

Email Notification that Annual Return is due was sent on 09/05/2022. 09/05/2022

E-Mail sent to BHAVNA KALYAN for 2022

Annual Return completed on 09/06/2022. 09/06/2022

Company / Close Corporation AR Filing - Web Services : Ref No. : 5367484385

08/08/2022 Member Change on 08/08/2022.

Director RUDOLPH HENDRIK GROENEWALD - Change was made.

- Cell NUmber changed from 0825800917 to 0836614966.

11/08/2022 Name Change on 11/08/2022.

GROENEWALD LUBBE

Page 5 of 5

Pretoria 0001

Docex: 256 Web: www.cipc.co.za Contact Centre: 086 100 2472 (CIPC)

Contact Centre (International): +27 12 394 9573

